

SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Catherine Dumas, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT THIRTY-FIVE

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known

as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Michael Goldstein, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT THIRTY-SIX

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Gloria Goldstein, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and

activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT THIRTY-SEVEN

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill David A. Jodice, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT THIRTY-EIGHT

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known

as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Zafer Khan, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT THIRTY-NINE

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also

known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Abduzah A. Khatri, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT FORTY

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice

aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Naseeruddin Mahmood, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT FORTY-ONE

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Abdul Majid, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT FORTY-TWO

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Richard R. Melhart, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT FORTY-THREE

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known

as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Parvatiben K. Patel, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT FORTY-FOUR

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID,

and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Divya Patel, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT FORTY-FIVE

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Darrell R. Pieper, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and

activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT FORTY-SIX

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Abid R. Qureshi, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT FORTY-SEVEN

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known

as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Nilima M. Shah, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT FORTY-EIGHT

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also

known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Alistair S. Sundareson, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT FORTY-NINE

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice

aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Meenu A. Sundareson, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT FIFTY

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Meera R. Sundareson, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT FIFTY-ONE

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Sharma Sundareson, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT FIFTY-TWO

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known

as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Raj N. Sureja, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT FIFTY-THREE

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known

as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Fahmida Zaidi, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT FIFTY-FOUR

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Abdullah A. Katri, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and

activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT FIFTY-FIVE

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Alan J. Grantier, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT FIFTY-SIX

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known

as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Clarence T. Melony, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT FIFTY-SEVEN

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also

known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Kalpana Vaidya, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT FIFTY-EIGHT

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR,

also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Nikita S. Patel, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT FIFTY-NINE

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Kamran Syed Hamid, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT SIXTY

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Jazia Parbeen Hamid, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT SIXTY-ONE

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known

as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Snageeta A.S. Patel, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT SIXTY-TWO

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID,

and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Sharon Bhandari, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT SIXTY-THREE

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Udaya Vaidya, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and

activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT SIXTY-FOUR

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Angelia A. Vaidya, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT SIXTY-FIVE

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known

as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Dave Gayatri Vinod, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT SIXTY-SIX

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also

known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Patrick Headshaw, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT SIXTY-SEVEN

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice

aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Nilay Mukesh Shaw, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT SIXTY-EIGHT

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Anurada J. Nemivant, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT SIXTY-NINE

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Gita Bhadrecha, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT SEVENTY

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known

as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Preti Harshad Bhova, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT SEVENTY-ONE

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID,

and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Rupal Shaw, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT SEVENTY-TWO

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Avani Shaw, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating

explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT SEVENTY-THREE

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Sanjeev Desai, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT SEVENTY-FOUR

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan

and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Priya Joyce George, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT SEVENTY-FIVE

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA,

JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Kulpana Singh, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT SEVENTY-SIX

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR,

also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Sameer Singh, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT SEVENTY-SEVEN

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Anjina Mehta, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT SEVENTY-EIGHT

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Yaswant Mehta, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT SEVENTY-NINE

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known

as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Shulam Sarwar Choudhry, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT EIGHTY

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID,

and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Amber Sarwar, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT EIGHTY-ONE

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Nina Sarwar, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and

activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT EIGHTY-TWO

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Rashid Sarwar, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT EIGHTY-THREE

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known

as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Almas Ashraf, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT EIGHTY-FOUR

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also

known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully attempt to kill Jawad Kaiser Aziz, a national of the United States, by discharging firearms and activating explosive devices.

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2331(b)(1) and 2).

COUNT EIGHTY-FIVE

On or about September 5, 1986, within the country of Pakistan and outside the United States, the defendants JOHN DOE, also known as AHMAD SOBHI, also known as TAYSEER, WADOUD MUHAMMAD HAFIZ AL-TURK, also known as WADOUD MUHAMMAD FAHD AL-TURK, also known as SALMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as SLIMAN ALI EL-TURKI, also known as BOU BAKER MUHAMMAD, ZAYD HASSAN ABD AL-LATIF MASUD SAFARINI, also known as MUSTAFA HASSAN SAID BOMER, also known as MUSTAFA, JAMAL SAEED ABDUL RAHIM, also known as FAHAD ALI AL-JASEEN, also known as FAHD ALI AL-JASSEM, also known as FAHAD, also known as ISMAEL, MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH KHALIL HUSSAIN AR-RAHAYYAL, also known as KHALIL ANTWAN KIWAN, also known as KHALIL, also known as WALID, and MUHAMMAD AHMED AL-MUNAWAR, also known as MANSOOR AL-RASHID, also known as MANSOUR ABDUL RAHMAN RASHED, also known as MANSOOR, also known as ASHRAF NAEEM, with premeditation and malice